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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - July 14, 2022
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July 14, 2022 

In This Issue 
- AMO is seeking a new Director of Policy and Government Relations. 
- Blue Box Transition: Interest in providing curbside collection - due July 15! 
- Invasive species survey now open. 
- AMO and TVO partnering again for 2022 AGM. 
- AMO Board election - Caucus affiliation deadline. 
- Pandemic recovery support for municipal health and safety programs. 
- Jump-start your digital transformation with an e-signature solution. 
- Our turn-key LED program is at your service! 
- Energy workshops reduce GHG emissions in your buildings. 
- Careers: King, Summerside, Waubeek ELCCC, MoT and Huron County. 

AMO Matters 
Are you an accomplished leader interested in having a transformational impact on public 
policy in Ontario? Then consider the opportunity to become AMO’s next Director of 
Policy and Government Relations. Please take a moment to review the position profile 
and consider what you want your next accomplishments to be. Confidential inquiries 
from qualified candidates should be directed to HR@amo.on.ca with complete 
applications due by August 22, 2022. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The operational planning for the collection and processing system for Blue Box materials 
is well underway. Municipalities interested in providing curbside collection need to 
indicate their preference by July 15, 2022. 
 
The Auditor General of Ontario has sent a survey to all Ontario municipalities about 
Invasive Species Management. Members are encouraged to participate in the survey 
and can direct any questions to the Auditor General’s Office. 
 
Eye on Events 

AMO is pleased to announce that our successful partnership with TVO’s The Agenda 
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with Steve Paikin will continue as we go live and in-person in Ottawa August 14-17. Join 
John Michael McGrath, Nam Kiwanuka, Jeyan Jeganathan and Steve Paiken as they 
moderate the Ministers’ Forum, Women’s Leadership, Trailblazers and Economic 
Recovery Panels. Also participating is Jeffrey Orridge, TVO’s Chief Executive Officer, 
who will address AMO delegates. Register today. 
 
The deadline to change your Caucus affiliation to vote in the AMO Board election is July 
18. If you wish to change the Caucus in which you are currently registered, please email 
events@amo.on.ca with your name and desired Caucus affiliation before the July 18 
deadline. Still need to register? Make sure to choose your caucus when doing so. 
 
On July 26, 4S Consulting Services is co-hosting a webinar with the Workplace Safety 
and Insurance Board (WSIB) on pandemic recovery supports available to municipalities 
for health and safety programs. Speakers will walk you through how you can double the 
rebate on WSIB premiums among other topics. Register today.  
 
As municipalities move from paper to electronic filing, authentication of files is a critical 
challenge. On July 27, join AMO’s partner, Notarius, and learn how ConsignO Cloud can 
reduce the signing time of documents and allow anyone to sign legally reliable 
documents electronically with a phone, a tablet, or a computer. Register here. 
 
LAS 
Our popular LAS Facility Lighting Service is ready to help you! Take advantage of our 
complete turn-key solution for municipalities wanting to upgrade their lighting to LED. 
Contact us for your free no-obligation proposal including a cost and financial return 
analysis. 
 
Did you know buildings are responsible for about 40% of greenhouse gas emissions in 
Ontario?  LAS in partnership with Stephen Dixon offers workshops on carbon reduction 
strategies to help you fight harmful GHGs. Dates are still available this fall. Contact 
Christian Tham for more information. 
 
Careers 
Planner I - Development - Township of King. Responsible for the file management, 
review, and analysis of various planning/development applications and inquiries. 
Forward resume by 4:30 PM on August 1 to: Human Resources, 2585 King Road, King 
City, ON, L7B 1A1. email: hr@king.ca. 
 
Planning Coordinator - Township of King. Provides assistance and information, including 
planning policy, zoning, and other similar items. Apply to hr@king.ca by August 2. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - City of Summerside, Prince Edward Island. Reporting to 
and working collaboratively with a Council, the CAO provides oversight to all financial 
and human resources of the City. Apply online by August 8. 
 
Child Care Supervisor - Waubeek Early Learning and Child Care Centre. Responsible 
for the effective operation of the program(s) through organization, planning resourcing 
and performance management. Apply to jobs@psdssab.org by August 4. 
 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Integrated Policy and Planning - Ministry of Transportation. 
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Works across the ministry, OPS and with other levels of governments and stakeholders 
to deliver the ministry’s transportation mandate, and supports critical government policy 
and planning interests. Apply online by July 27. 
 
Deputy Chief Professional Standards, Emergency Services - County of Huron. Assists in 
motivating, coaching and mentoring staff to their highest practical standard. Apply to: 
humanresources@huroncounty.ca by July 29. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
   

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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